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DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIUNER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

August 25, 1977

Texas Pacific 0i1 Company, Inc.
P. 0. Box 4067
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention Ms. Dee McFadden

Re: Reclassification of State A" A/C 1
No. 63-1, Sec. 3, T-23-S, R-36-F &
No. 78-G, Sec. 14, T-23-S, R-36-E
Langlie Mattix Pool

Gentlemen:

On July 22, 1977, we wrote to you regarding discrepancies between gas-o0il ratios

as reported on Form C-116 for the subject wells and actual nroducing.gas-o0il ratios
taken from figures reported on Form C-115, and we asked that you check and advise
as to which reports are correct.

Since your letter of August 9, 1977, pointed out only one error in production for
Well No. 78, we assume that production reported on Form C-115 is correct. There-
fore, the wells will be reclassified as oil wells in the Langlie Mattix Pool effec-
tive September 1, 1977, and oil allowables will be assigned as reported on the
Jatest Form C-116, which was 2 barrels per day for Well No. 63 and 1 barrel per
day for Well No. 78. 1f these allowables are not sufficient to cover oil produc-
tion from the wells, they can be increased if gas-0il ratio tests reporting more

accurate figures are submitted.

In the event that a change of transporter(s) occurs due to this reclassification,
please submit Form C-104 designating the correct transporter(s).

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
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Supervisor, District 1
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